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 QUERIES  GMB Response 

1. Querist: If a SC/ST candidate entered in to a 
existing partnership with more than 51% share   And this 
firm is involved in business since last more than 5 yrs . Is this 
firm is eligible for bidding? 

Yes, Provided the terms and conditions as in the 
Eligibility Conditions Clause 1.5, 1.20 of Chapter 1 and  
Clause 3.5 , 3.11, 3.12 of Chapter 3 along with other 
requirements of Technical Bid documents are fulfilled. 
Firm already involved in Business and Governed under 
GMB Ship Recycling Regulations 2015 shall require GMB 
permission for change in existing partnership status. 

  2. Querist: kindly clarify that as mentioned in 
advertisement  on “As is where is basis” for 14 (Fourteen) nos 
of Schedule Tribe and 7 (Seven) nos of 
Schedule Caste category plots is allot to SC/ST or it is for an 
open category. 

 

The TcA so conducting are for auctioning plots 
specifically for SC/ST Categories where 7 plots are 
reserved for SC Category and 14 plots are reserved for ST 
Category. 
The phrase “as is where is basis” refers to the Location of 
plots in the yard so auctioned.  The bidders if desire can 
on their own expense visit the location of plots. No 
change in Location, depth, features or topographical 
suitability request shall be entertained by GMB. 

3. Querist:  kindly clarify for "14 (Fourteen) nos of Schedule 
Tribe and 7 (Seven) nos of Schedule Caste category plots." 

The TcA so conducting are for auctioning plots 
specifically for SC/ST Categories where 7 plots are 
reserved for SC Category and 14 plots are reserved for ST 
Category. 

4. Querist: As per your advertisement for Permission to utilize 
ship recycling plots in Terms of the Gujarat Maritime Board in 
this we would like to know that whether this plots has allot 
only Schedule Tribe and Schedule Caste category or it is in 
open category 
 

The TcA so conducting are for auctioning plots 
specifically for SC/ST Categories where 7 plots are 
reserved for SC Category and 14 plots are reserved for ST 
Category. 
 



 

Kindly clarify on this. 

5. Querist: With reference to the above subject, I would like to 
have clarification on the following points 
 

1. For How many plots one bidder can bid? 
 
2. If one bidder bids for three plots, 
 
a. Do he requires to apply separately for all the three  

Plots? 
 
b.    Do he requires to pay three EMD and Tender Fee? 

 
3. Whether Tender Fee and EMD is to be submitted  
     in one cover or separate covers? 

1) A bidder can bid for any number of plots in the 
Auction. However, upon in the Bids, no successful 
bidder can hold more than 3 plots in the yard. 
Meaning thereby, at the most, one bidder can 
ultimately be successful bidder for no more than 3 
plots. In this connection, kindly refer to Clause 1.5 
of chapter 1 of Technical bid document. 

 
2(a)  Yes, each bid for each plot to be separately cast. 
2(b) Yes, separate EMD and Tender Fee is required to    
 

           be submitted. 
 
3. For each plots tender fee and EMD are submitted 
separately in separate covers. 

6. Querist : if all plots  reserved for ST are not  requested , 
whether remaining plots will be transferred to SC category 
a) whether these plots are interchangeable  between SC and 
ST 
b) If successful bidder doesn’t pay the further amounts, his 
EMD will be forfeited or not ? 

 
 

a) No 
b) Yes, the EMD will be forfeited; and no explanation 

shall be entertained in this regard. 

7. Querist: With respect to above mention subject line we are 
having some query/ question regarding tender application. 
 

1. With respect to JV agreement whether we can 
form JV now with one of the member is from 
SC/ST cast having share more than 51% and 
apply??? If yes, how we can upload past 3 Year 
audited BS and P&l as the JV itself come into 
existence in current year. 
 

2. Is it compulsory to upload audited financial 
statement as there may be cases where due to 
short T/o audit is not compulsory or for the last 
financial year audit is pending? 

 

 
 
 
 

1) Yes, in such case Balance sheet, audited Financial 
Statement, IT Returns and solvency certificate by 
banks of individual capacity of Member forming a 
JV shall need to be submitted. 

 
2) Yes, it is compulsory to upload audited financial 

statement.  
 

3) Yes, refer to point 1 as above. 



 

3. Is it compulsory that applicant firm / co / JV is   
Constituted before 3 Years as 3 Years audited BS 
to be submitted. 

8. Querist: Please provide us details of plots available 
exclusively for SC and ST separately. 

As per tender document. No clarification required. 

9. Querist: We would like to inform you that our Company has 
made 2 application for Utilize Ship Breaking Plot and we want 
to purchase 1 plot only. If, we became higher bidder in first 
plot auction and if any other reason, if we became highest 
bidder without any competition in other auction. Then in this 
situation, Can we get refund of EM Deposit paid for other 
plot? Please clarify the same. 

 
 

No. Refund shall not be granted in the hypothetical 
situation posed by you. 

10. Querist: i) I am schedule tribe (ST)  business person, my 
turnover is below GST/VAT registration limit earlier, so i am 
not audited person, now my turnover cross threshold limit 
for GST and apply for  GST registration but my partner having 
GST/VAT number with audited balance sheet from past 5 
years, may i apply for  the tender or not? 
ii) May female person apply for the tender or not? 
iii) 5400/- up-set development charges is for 1 year or 10 
year? 
iv) person have 2 years 16A and 1 year ITR  but his partner 
having GST/VAT number with audited balance sheet from 
past 3 years, may he apply for the tender or not?            

 
 

i) No.  
 

ii) Yes, Female can also apply for the tender. 
However there is no Separate Reservation or 
Relaxation to the Female participants. Female 
applicants shall be treated at par with other 
bidders. 

 
 

iii) Upset Plot development charges of Rs. 5400 
per sqm. is for a period of 10 Years.  
 

iv) No 
 

 
 

11. Querist: we have glad to inform that we have face the curtian 
difficulties in tender notice no 01/2019 as: 

1) If we have bid three plots for bid amount  rupees 5400 
and this amount was at maximum and all three plots 
allotted but we have take only two plots and other 
thrid was not there after in such case we have 
diffoculteres and those two plots have cancled and our 
EMD was not refundable ? 

 
1) No. Refund shall not be granted in the hypothetical 

situation posed by you. 
 

2) Query unclear , vague and Irreconcilable 
 

3) Query unclear , vague and Irreconcilable 
 

 



 

2) In JV lead member turnover and Net worth was not 
applicable but in JV other member turnover or net 
worth was applicable in such case you have culcate net 
worth or turnover for both or else ? 

3) In JV solvency and EMD was made for only lead 
member but in such case we have face problem 
therefore if you can solvency or EMD for other 
member was applicable.     

12. Querist:  We have following queries : 
a) If cast certificate is issued from Delhi, is it will be 
accepted or not? 
b)  Please let us know when is the pre bidding meeting? 
c) if all plots  reserved for ST are not  requested , 
whether remaining plots will be transferred to SC 
category 
d) whether these plots are interchangeable  between SC 
and ST 

e) If successful bidder doesn’t pay the further amounts, his 
EMD will be forfeited or not? 

 
 

a) Yes 
 

b) As per Schedule in NIT Published. 
 

 

c) No 
 

d) No 
 

e) Yes, EMD will be forfeited. 

13. Querist: With respect to our discussion at the meeting held 
yesterday, we raised following issues related to single bid i.e. 
for one plot and multiple Bid i.e. for two or more bid by one 
applicant, e.g. Mr A wants to have at least one plot for ship 
breaking and he is capable to pay bid amount up to 
Rs.3,00,00,000/- 
 
1. Single bid for one plot - if one person bid for one plot e.g. 
plot No 6 (3690 sq mtr), for basic bid amount of Rs 5,400/- 
per sq mtr. Total cost will be Rs 3690 x 5400 =₹1,99,26,000/-
. He can bid up to Rs.8,150/- per sq mtr (Total 
Rs.3,00,73,500/-). If other bidders are also interested and bid 
amount goes beyond financial reach e.g. Rs.15,000 per sq mtr 
then, cost will be Rs 5,53,50,00/-which is out of reach. So he 
will not be able to get the plot. That compels him to bid for at 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This is a hypothetical and extremely facts non-specific. 
Bidder must ask query only in Relation to confusion to 

Tender conditions. 



 

least two bid to secure his bidding process / participation. 
 
2. Multiple bid for two or more plots - Where a person is 
interested in Plot no 6 (3690 sq  mtr) and @Rs.5400 per sq 
mtr. (He ready to bid up to Rs.8,150/-=Rs.3,00,73,500/-). But 
in case, the bid goes beyond Rs.8,150/- for plot No. 6, (Total 
Rs.3,00,73,500/-), it will be out of his capacity. So, he is ready 
to bid for other plot say Plot No. 48 (2340 sq mtr) to have one 
ship breaking plot at Alang/ Sosiya.  
 
For that he has to bid for two plots ie Plot No 6 and Plot No 
48.  
 
In this case, if he gets plot No 6 at basic rate of Rs 5400/- per 
sq mtr and also, if there is no bidder for Plot No 48, both the 
plots will be allotted to the bidder. For that he has to pay as 
under 
Plot No 6       3690 sq mtr  x Rs.5400 per sq mtr = 
Rs.1,99,26,000 
Plot No 48     2340 sq mtr x Rs. 5400 per sq mtr = Rs. 
1,90,71,000 
Total                                                                   Rs.3,89,97,000 
That amount will be out of reach for him.  
 
If he does not take that other plot No 48, then he will be in 
default, EMD will be forfeited and the first plot No 6 alloted to 
him will also be cancelled, which is not in line with intention 
of the Scheme to enable persons from SC/ST community to 
participate in ship breaking activity.. 
 
Therefore, you are requested to re-think in this matter so as 
to allow us to exit from second bid in case of successful bid of 
at least one plot for ship breaking at Alang / Sosiya or allow 
us to retain plot of our choice and leave the other. 
 



 

You are requested to modify / alter the terms and conditions 
in the Tender for permission to ulitise plot at Alang / Sosiya 
so that either we can exit after successful bid of atleast one 
plot or in case both the plots are alloted, to allow us to retain 
the one ship breaking plot of our choice. 

 

   Sd/- 

                                          VICE CHAIRMAN &  

    CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


